
 

 

TRANSMITTAL 

 

DATE: February 23, 2006 

TO: Mr. Don Larson, FAA 

FROM: Lynn Rust, Design Engineering Manager 

SUBJECT: 3 Preliminary River Crossing Alignments 

COPY: File & Rob Norton, DEA 

 

 AS YOU REQUESTED  FOR YOUR APPROVAL  RETURN REQUESTED 

X REPLY REQUESTED  RECORDS MANAGEMENT  FOR YOUR USE 

 

ITEM COPIES DESCRIPTION 

RC-3 1 Downstream Mid-Level Replacement Bridge 

RC-4 1 Upstream Mid-Level Replacement Bridge 

RC-8 1 Upstream Low-Level Supplemental Moveable Bridge 

 

Dear Don, 

Enclosed are three alternative conceptual alignments for the proposed Columbia River Crossing 
Project.  Plan views, profiles and typical cross-sections are included for each alternative.  
 
The RC 3 alignment is located downstream of the existing I-5 bridge and is an “extradosed” type 
structure with towers and cables.  Existing Part 77 surface penetrations are highlighted in green and 
anticipated future penetrations are highlighted in red.  The existing bridge would be removed with this 
alternative.   
 
The RC 4 alignment is located upstream from the existing bridge and is a box girder type structure that 
would replace the existing span.  Penetrations of the Part 77 Surfaces are not anticipated with this 
alternative. 
 
Alternative RC 8 is a low-level span positioned upstream from the existing I-5 bridge that would 
employ a moveable section to accommodate marine traffic.  Part 77 Surface penetrations associated 
with the existing I-5 bridge would remain if this alternative were chosen. 
 
As discussed with Rob Norton, we would appreciate your preliminary comments related to the format 
and content of these drawings prior to our formal submittal requesting an FAA feasibility review of 
selected alternative alignments. 
 
Please contact Lynn Rust or Rob Norton with any questions or comments. 
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CABLE DETAIL 
NO SCALE 

PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION - EXTRADOSED Columbia River ~ 
SCAlE: 1"-20' CROSSING I RC-3 REPLACEMENT BRIDGE - DOWNSTREAM / MID-LEVEL 
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Columbia River ~ 

CROSSING I 

PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION - BOX GIRDER 
RC-4 REPLACEMENT BRIDGE - UPSTREAM / MID-LEVEL 

SCALE: 1" - 20' 
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PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION - BOX GIRDER Columbia River ~ 
SCALE: 1"-20' CROSSING I 

RC-8 SUPPLEMENTAL BRIDGE - UPSTREAM / MOVEABLE / LOW-LEVEL 


